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Russell - DNR, Elliott <elliott.russell@state.co.us>

M-2016-080 Trout Valley Ranch Technical Revision Adequacy Response
Ben Langenfeld <benl@lewicki.biz> Wed, Jul 29, 2020 at 12:42 PM
To: "Russell - DNR, Elliott" <elliott.russell@state.co.us>

Elliott

 

Sorry, I meant to send these to you separately, since that one CCd the DRMS fax. The hard copies are enroute.

 

Ben Langenfeld, P.E.

Greg Lewicki and Associates

3375 W Powers Circle

Littleton, CO 80123

benl@lewicki.biz

Office: (720) 842-5321

Cell: (303) 960-5613

 

From: Russell - DNR, Elliott <elliott.russell@state.co.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 10:44 AM
To: Ben Langenfeld <benl@lewicki.biz>
Subject: Re: M-2016-080 Trout Valley Ranch Technical Revision Adequacy Response

 

Hey Ben, 

 

I received your email with the adequacy review responses,but the revised TR-01 map discussed in Item 6 wasn't
attached. 

Thanks,

 

Elliott Russell 

Environmental Protection Specialist 

Minerals Regulatory Program 

https://www.google.com/maps/search/3375+W+Powers+Circle+%0D%0A+Littleton,+CO+80123?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/3375+W+Powers+Circle+%0D%0A+Littleton,+CO+80123?entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:benl@lewicki.biz
mailto:elliott.russell@state.co.us
mailto:benl@lewicki.biz


I am working remotely and can be reached at 303.903.4456

 

P 303.866.3567 x8132 | F 303.832.8106 | C 303.903.4456 

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203 

Elliott.Russell@state.co.us  | www.colorado.gov/drms

 

 

 

On Mon, Jul 27, 2020 at 2:54 PM Ben Langenfeld <benl@lewicki.biz> wrote:

Please see the attached letter.

 

Ben Langenfeld, P.E.

Greg Lewicki and Associates

3375 W Powers Circle

Littleton, CO 80123

benl@lewicki.biz

Office: (720) 842-5321

Cell: (303) 960-5613

 

4 attachments

Fairplay Placer 200623-Map C-2 Partial Mining.pdf
2158K

Fairplay Placer 200623-Map C-3 Final Mining Extents.pdf
4344K

Fairplay Placer 200623-Map F-1 Reclamation - Partial Dredge Mining.pdf
4188K

Fairplay Placer 200623-Map F-2 Reclamation - Full Mining.pdf
4276K

https://www.google.com/maps/search/1313+Sherman+Street,+Room+215,+Denver,+CO+80203?entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:Elliott.Russell@state.co.us
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.colorado.gov_drms&d=DwMGaQ&c=sdnEM9SRGFuMt5z5w3AhsPNahmNicq64TgF1JwNR0cs&r=34TivbiBQUfNGacY6zBEltFRB2rDC0H0DH7_VAwE5pA&m=1k4T6oP5kwsFRKx_62TLU3tWz_z9Ki_lJDYFv6TdfB0&s=m6QFuUz9ADx6vDZuIsMkk3QSPy8vaDWxcsftjSP-N5o&e=
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
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ui=2&ik=96bd1ddfe5&view=att&th=1739be30ae327674&attid=0.1&disp=attd&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ui=2&ik=96bd1ddfe5&view=att&th=1739be30ae327674&attid=0.2&disp=attd&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ui=2&ik=96bd1ddfe5&view=att&th=1739be30ae327674&attid=0.3&disp=attd&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ui=2&ik=96bd1ddfe5&view=att&th=1739be30ae327674&attid=0.4&disp=attd&safe=1&zw
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